
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bedfordshire 
Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands,  
Shefford SG17 5TQ 

 
  

  
please ask for Mel Peaston, Senior Democratic Services Officer 

direct line (01234) 228200 
date 29 July 2009  

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
 

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

 
 

Date & Time 
Monday, 10 August 2009 10.00 a.m. 

 
Venue at 

 
Room 15, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford SG17 5TQ 

 
 
 

 
Jaki Salisbury 
Interim Chief Executive 

 
To:     The Chairman and Members of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE: 
 

Cllrs J G Jamieson (Chairman), J A E Clarke (Vice-Chairman), Mrs A Barker, 
P A Duckett, D J Hopkin, R W Johnstone, D Jones, Mrs J G Lawrence and 
Mrs C Turner 
 

 
[Named Substitutes: 
 
Cllrs: A R Bastable, L Birt, D Bowater, M Gibson and P Snelling] 

 
 

All other Members of the Council - on request 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS 
MEETING 



 

AGENDA 

 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
  

To receive any apologies for absence and notification of any substitute 
members. 
 

2. MINUTES 
  

To agree as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting of the Committee 
held on 13 July 2009. 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
  

To receive from Members any declarations and the nature thereof in relation 
to:- 

(a) personal interests in any agenda item 
 
(b) personal and prejudicial interests in any agenda item 

 
(c) any political whip in relation to any items on the agenda. 

 
4. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
  

To receive any announcements from the Chairman and any matters of 
communication. 
 

5. PETITIONS 
  

To receive petitions in accordance with the scheme of public participation set 
out in Annex 2 in Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution. 
 

6. PUBLIC QUESTIONS, STATEMENTS OR DEPUTATIONS 
  

This is an opportunity for questions, statements or deputations from members 
of the public in accordance with the Public Participation Procedure as set out I 
section A4 of the Council’s Constitution. 
 

7. CALL-IN 
  

To consider any matter referred to the Committee in relation to the call-in of a 
decision. 
 

8. PROCUREMENT STRATEGY 
  

To receive an oral report on Central Bedfordshire Council’s procurement 
process, providing the Committee with options when considering the Council’s 
approach on efficiency and commercial awareness. 
 



9. ICT STRATEGY/ACCOMMODATION STRATEGY 
  

To receive an oral report on the Council’s current position for the 
accommodation strategy and plan for rationalisation and migration with ICT. 
 

10. REVIEW OF THE COMMITTEE'S WORK PROGRAMME 
  

To consider the Committee’s Work Programme for 2009/2010. 
 

11. FORWARD PLAN 
  

To consider the Executive’s Forward Plan of Key Decisions for the period 
starting 1 August 2009. 
 

12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
  

The next scheduled meeting of the Committee is on Monday 7 September 
2009. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

At a meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE held at  on Monday, 13 July 2009 

 
PRESENT 

 
Cllr J G Jamieson (Chairman) 

Cllr J A E Clarke (Vice-Chairman) 
 

 
Cllrs Mrs A Barker 

P A Duckett 
D J Hopkin 
 

Cllrs D Jones 
Mrs J G Lawrence 
 

 
Apologies for Absence: Cllrs R W Johnstone 

Mrs C Turner 
 

 
Substitutes: Cllrs L Birt 

 
 

Members in Attendance: Cllrs John Street, Ann Sparrow, David Lawrence, Mike 
Gibson, Maurice Jones, Adam Fahn. 
   
 

 
Officers in Attendance:  –  

 
CR/09/01   Apologies for absence  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Christina Turner. 
Councillor Lewis Birt was present as her substitute. 

 
CR/09/02   Minutes  

 
The minutes of the meeting of Bedfordshire County Council’s Corporate 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 19 February 2009 were received. 

 
CR/09/03   Declarations of  Interests  

 
There were no declarations of interest nor of any political whip arrangements. 

 
CR/09/04   Chairman's Announcements and Communications  

 
There were no announcements from the Chairman nor any matters of 
communication. 

 
CR/09/05   Petitions  

 
No petitions had been received. 

 
CR/09/06   Public Questions, Statements or Deputations  

Agenda Item 2
Page 1



DCW -  13.07.09 
Page 2  

 

 

 
There were no public questions, statements or deputations. 

 
CR/09/07   Disclosure of Exempt Information  

 
There were no matters for consideration which might contain exempt 
information. 

 
CR/09/08   Call-in  

 
There were no matters of call-in. 

 
CR/09/09   Directorate Presentation - Overview, Key Issues and Challenges  

 
The Committee received a presentation from the Director of Corporate 
Resources, Clive Heaphy. He provided a wide-ranging description of his 
directorate, including details of the nine functions and five Assistant Directors’ 
areas of responsibility. These were: 

• Financial services 
• ICT and Property 
• Human Resources and Organisational Development 
• Legal and Democratic 
• Audit and Risk. 

 
Members recognised that ICT had been identified in the lead up to April 1 2009 
as an area where problem resolution was longer term. Considerable progress 
had been made since then and it was likely that achieving one network for the 
whole of the authority would be achieved within a 3-year period. 
 
It was noted from the minutes of the last meeting of Corporate Resources 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee that Bedfordshire County Council had 
experienced difficulties regarding the management of the PCT’s debts to the 
Council. The Director assured Members that the Committee would be kept 
informed regarding the status of PCT payments to the Council. 
 
A comment was made that the Council was required to make many returns to 
Government and regulators, the benefits of which were not always apparent, 
and that that it might be worthwhile challenging whether all were really 
required. 
 
 Discussion ensued about risk management. It was noted that whilst the risk 
register framework was a responsibility of Audit Committee it was for the 
Executive to monitor risk. Members noted that the transition risk register had 
reached its conclusion and a new ongoing risk register was being put in place. 
A suggestion was made that consideration should be given by the Overview 
and Scrutiny Management Panel as to which Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee should most appropriately monitor it. The next meeting of this co-
ordinating body was scheduled for 29 July 2009. 
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 2



DCW -  13.07.09 
Page 3  

 

 

The Committee noted that reserves brought forward from the three 
predecessor authorities were likely to be approximately £15.8 million, slightly 
higher than anticipated. 
 
RESOLVED that the detailed presentation be noted. 
 
The Committee had a short comfort break from 11.15am to 11.30am. 

 
CR/09/010   Proposals for the Committee's Work Programme  

 
Members received a draft Work Plan for the Committee which was tabled at the 
meeting. It was noted that this was a work in progress in that timescales had 
not yet become clear for some matters. The Committee noted that it would be 
appropriate to consider a topic for delegation to a task group where it required 
in-depth work and could be carried out as a finite task. 
 
The Chairman commented that there were some major matters which should 
be the subject of overview by the Committee this year, as follows:- 

• Human Resources issues such as harmonisation of terms and 
conditions 

• Procurement (including contracts) 
• Contracts 
• ITC and Accommodation 
• Budget  
• Treasury 
• Property . 
 

Mention was also made of the need to scrutinise Shared Services, which would 
be picked up by the Business Transformation Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee, and the need to examine an opening Balance Sheet for the 
Authority, once available. 
 
A discussion ensued regarding the overview of the budget for next year and it 
was noted that the Executive would be agreeing a timetable for the preparation 
of next year’s budget, involving the Overview and Scrutiny Committees and 
taking into account the Directorate Plans. Members also discussed the need to 
ensure that scrutiny of Human Resources matters dovetailed into the work of 
the General Purposes Committee. 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
1. that  topics for the next meeting would be as follows:- 
 

• Accommodation and ICT – this would include the report to be 
considered by the Executive in July on accommodation 

• Strategic overview of procurement – including the draft strategy currently 
being prepared and a list of the major contracts or groups of contracts, 
when they come up for renewal and who has responsibility for them 

• Pre-budget processes – this would include options for this Committee to 
consider next year’s budget and also a presentation on budget 
monitoring for the first quarter this year, drawing on the Budget Book. 

Agenda Item 2
Page 3



DCW -  13.07.09 
Page 4  

 

 

 
2. to note the draft Work Programme and to give it further consideration at 

the next meeting when greater clarity had been achieved regarding 
some of the items; and to include the following item: 

a. assessment of whether adequate training is in place for 
employees, particularly those below Assistant Director level. 

 
 

 
CR/09/011   Forward Plan  

 
RESOLVED to note the Executive’s Forward Plan of Key Decisions for the 
period 1 July 2009  to 30 June 2010. 

 
CR/09/012   Date of next meeting  

 
The Committee noted that the next meeting would be held on 10 August 2009 
and that as with all the Overview and Scrutiny Committees, starting  in August, 
it would commence  at 10.00am. 
 
 
 

Chairman………………………………………………. 
 
 

Date……………………………………………………. 
 

 
(Note: The meeting commenced at 9.30 a.m. and concluded at 12.35 

p.m..) 
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 4



Agenda Item:  
 
 
Meeting: Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 10  August 2009 

Subject: Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
Work Programme 2009 / 2010 
 

Report of: Cheryl Powell, Overview & Scrutiny Officer  

Summary: The report provides Members with information of the key strategic plans 
and priorities originating from the Corporate Resources Directorate.   
 

 
 
Contact Officer: Cheryl Powell 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: n/a 

Key Decision  n/a 

Reason for urgency/ 
Exemption from call-
in (if appropriate) 

n/a 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

1. That the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee note the 
contents of this report for information. 
 

2. That the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee begin to 
identify the areas of work that it wishes to scrutinise during the coming 
municipal year. 
   

Reason for 
Recommendation: 
 
 

Members are asked to identify issues that they would wish to 
consider during the coming year at this meeting so that officers can 
develop a detailed work programme. 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 5



 
 
Introduction 
1. 
 

Setting the Work Programme for the Scrutiny Committees is an important stage 
in the scrutiny process. An effective work programme will identify the key topics 
that scrutiny will consider over the coming year. A well planned work programme 
will also help both officers and members plan their workloads as well as 
providing a clear picture to the public of planned scrutiny activity. It is vital that 
scrutiny members take responsibility for both drawing up and managing their 
own work programme.  
 

2. 
 

At it’s meeting on the 13th July 2009, the Committee received presentations from 
the Director of Corporate Resources, the Assistant Director of Financial Services 
and the Assistant Director of ICT & Property.  Each presentation discussed key 
strategies, plans as well as pressures within the Directorate.  This enabled the 
Committee to decide on the items they felt would be appropriate to receive at 
their meetings throughout the 2009 / 2010 municipal year.   
  

3. Within its terms of reference, the Committee discussed also relevant items from 
Executive’s Forward Plan as well as the Policy and Planning Framework (PPF).   
 

 
Scrutiny Work Programme 2009-10  
4. Some of the key principles for members to consider in setting the future Work 

Programme include:- 
 

 • Topics included in the Work Programme must add value to the work of 
the authority 
 

 • Where appropriate involve partners, stakeholders and the public. 
 

 • Allow some flexibility to enable topics to be included as and when they 
arise 
 

 • Ensure that the Work Programme reflects the priorities of the Council as 
laid out in the Strategic Plan 
 

5. Some of the areas that Members may wish to consider as part of developing a 
work programme for the coming year include: 
 

 • Updates from senior officers on the priorities and developments within the 
remit of the Committee so that the Committee can identify issues that it 
could constructively become involved with. 
 

 • Consultation on policies and developments arising from the Forward Plan 
that the Scrutiny Panel could have a constructive input into. 
 

 • Single issue scrutiny events where the Committee invites senior officers 
and external witnesses to explore a particular issue in depth.  
 

 • Exploring performance objectives and the achievement of performance 
targets with senior officers. 
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 6



 • The monitoring of the outcomes of previous scrutiny recommendations 
and impact that these have had on the organisation and importantly the 
people and communities of Central Bedfordshire. 
 

6. 
 

Members of the Scrutiny Committee now have the opportunity to re-visit the 
current Work Programme and consider whether the issues identified on it remain 
appropriate.  Members may also wish to consider any additional items for 
inclusion onto the future Work Programme.   For example Members may 
consider devising “cross cutting” Committee Task Forces to avoid duplication 
and to share resources.  Members will no doubt bear in mind that the Work 
Programme needs to be manageable both from the Committee’s perspective 
and resourcing work by Officers.  
 

 
Conclusion 
7.  Members are therefore asked to note the contents of this report for information 

and consider the items suggested for scrutiny. 
 

 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 
Under its terms of reference, the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee’s Work Programme will support the following Council priority of delivering 
value for money. 
 
Financial: 

n/a 
 
Legal: 

n/a 
 
Risk Management: 

n/a 
 
Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

n/a 
 
Equalities/Human Rights: 

n/a 
 
Community Development/Safety: 

n/a 
 
Sustainability: 
 
n/a 

 

Appendix 1:  Draft Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Work 
Programme 2009 / 2010 

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 7



Appendix 1  

 
Draft Work Programme for Corporate Resources 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee 2009 – 2010 

 
Ref Report Title Issue to be considered Indicative Overview 

& Scrutiny Meeting 
Date 

Comment 

1.  Procurement 
Strategy 

To receive a presentation / overview of Central 
Bedfordshire Council’s Procurement process  
 
To consider the strategy  
To consider the code of practice for contract 
management 
 

10th August 2009 
 

The committee may wish too 
consider a presentation and 
complementary report setting 
out the Council’s position and 
a way forward.   
 

2.  Medium Term 
Budget Strategy 
 

To consider the Medium Term Budget Strategy 10th August 2009  

3.  Medium Term 
Accommodation 
Plan  
 

To receive a report / update on the Intermediate 
solution to Office Accommodation 

10th August 2009  

4.  Accommodation 
Strategy 

To consider Central Bedfordshire Council’s plan for 
office accommodation 

10th August 2009  
 
 

5.  ICT Strategy To consider the ICT Strategy 
 
To consider the plan for rationalisation and 
migration of ICT 

10th August 2009  

A
genda Item

 10
P

age 8



Ref Report Title Issue to be considered Indicative Overview 
& Scrutiny Meeting 
Date 

Comment 

6.  Performance 
Monitoring 
Reports 

Property Acquisitions and Disposals Monitoring: 
Quarterly basis monitoring and reporting of all 
property transactions 
 

10th August 2009  

7.  Review of the 
Work programme  

 
 
 

10th August 2009  

8.  Medium to Long 
Term 
Accommodation 
Strategy 
 

To receive a report / update on the long term 
solution to Office Accommodation 

7th September 2009 
 

 

9.  E-Procurement 
strategy and 
plans 
 

To consider the strategy and plans  7th September 2009  

10.  Review of results 
the staff  survey 
 

To consider the results of the survey  7th September 2009   

11.  Short term 
marketing and 
resourcing 
strategy 
 

To consider the short term strategy 7th September 2009  

12.  Long term 
marketing and 
resourcing 
strategy 
 

To consider the long term strategy 7th September 2009  A
genda Item

 10
P

age 9



Ref Report Title Issue to be considered Indicative Overview 
& Scrutiny Meeting 
Date 

Comment 

13.  Review of the 
Work programme 

 7th September 2009 
 
 

 

14.  Strategy for 
maximising 
commercial 
opportunities 
within CBC  
 

To consider the strategy  5th October 2009 
 

 

15.  Maximisation of 
SAP within CBC 
 

To consider the proposal 5th October 2009  

16.  HR operating 
model proposal  
 

To consider the strategy 5th October 2009  

17.  Organisational 
development 
Strategy 
 

To consider the strategy and the plan  5th October 2009  

18.  Workforce 
Strategy and 
Learning & 
Development 
Plan  
 

To consider the findings and recommendations  5th October 2009  

19.  Health and Safety 
Audit of CBC 
properties  
 

To consider the findings and recommendations  5th October 2009  A
genda Item

 10
P

age 10



Ref Report Title Issue to be considered Indicative Overview 
& Scrutiny Meeting 
Date 

Comment 

20.  Insurance Review 
of CBC properties 
 

To consider the proposal 5th October 2009  

21.  Medium Term 
Property 
Strategy Update  
 

To report on the progress 
of the implementation of 
the strategy. 

5th October 2009  

22.  Review of the 
Work programme 
 

 5th October 2009  

23.  Approach to the 
review of 
transactional 
processes within 
Corporate 
Resources 

To consider the approach 2nd November 2009   

24.  Proposal for 
employee and 
manager self 
service 

To consider the proposal 2nd November 2009   

25.  Performance 
Monitoring 
Reports 

Property Acquisitions and Disposals Monitoring: 
Quarterly basis monitoring and reporting of all 
property transactions 
 

2nd November 2009   

26.  Review of the 
Work programme 

 2nd November 2009   A
genda Item

 10
P

age 11



Ref Report Title Issue to be considered Indicative Overview 
& Scrutiny Meeting 
Date 

Comment 

27.  Asset area 
reviews  
 

To consider the proposals set out in review in light 
of service asset planning to ensure efficient use of 
accommodation and that this meets service delivery 
needs 
 

30th November 2009   

28.  Employee 
engagement plan 
 

To consider the plan 30th November 2009   

29.  Review of the 
Work programme 
 

 30th November 2009   

30.  Review of the 
Work programme 
 

 4th January 2010 . 
 

31.  Performance 
Monitoring 
Reports 

Property Acquisitions and Disposals Monitoring: 
Quarterly basis monitoring and reporting of all 
property transactions 
 

1st February 2010 
 

 

32.  Review of the 
Work programme 
 

 1st February 2010 
 

 

33.  Review of 
Corporate 
Resources 
Support Services 

Members may wish to consider :  
Feedback form Customer Satisfaction survey  
Schools level of take up of services and feedback 
Property partner feedback reviews 

1st March 2010  

34.  Review of the 
Work programme 
 

 1st March 2010  A
genda Item

 10
P

age 12



Ref Report Title Issue to be considered Indicative Overview 
& Scrutiny Meeting 
Date 

Comment 

35.  Review of the 
Work programme 
 

 29th March 2010  

36.  Review of the 
Work programme 
 

 26th April 2010  

37.  Review of the 
Work programme 
 

 24th May 2010  

 
 
 
 
 
Other Topics of Interest/Potential Review: 

1. Programme of Category Reviews – In conjunction with the Accommodation Strategy Members may wish to consider  hoe CBC 
identifies efficiencies throughout this strategic process  

2. Shared Services (possible  cross cutting Task Force with Business Transformation OSC ) 

3. Examination of Opening Balance Sheet 

 
Executive Dates: 
21st July 2009 
18th August 2009 
15th September 2009 
13th October 2009 
10th November 2009 
8th December 2009 
12th January 2010 
9th February 2010 
 

A
genda Item

 10
P

age 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 
C

en
tr

al
 B

ed
fo

rd
sh

ir
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

F
o

rw
ar

d
 P

la
n

 o
f 

K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n
s 

1 
A

u
g

u
st

 2
00

9 
to

 3
1 

Ju
ly

 2
01

0 
  

1)
 
D
ur
in
g 
th
e 
pe
rio
d 
fr
om

 1
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
00

9 
to

 3
1 

Ju
ly

 2
01

0,
 C
en
tr
al
 B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
 C
ou
nc
il 
pl
an
s 
to
 m
ak
e 
ke
y 
de
ci
si
on
s 
on
 t
he
 is
su
es
 s
et
 o
ut
 

be
lo
w
.  
“K
ey
 d
ec
is
io
ns
” 
re
la
te
 to
 th
os
e 
de
ci
si
on
s 
of
 th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
w
hi
ch
 a
re
 li
ke
ly
: 

 
 

- 
to
 r
es
ul
t 
in
 t
he
 in
cu
rr
in
g 
of
 e
xp
en
di
tu
re
 w
hi
ch
 is
, 
or
 t
he
 m
ak
in
g 
of
 s
av
in
gs
 w
hi
ch
 a
re
, 
si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
 (
na
m
el
y 
£2
00
,0
00
 o
r 
ab
ov
e 
pe
r 
an
nu
m
) 

ha
vi
ng
 r
eg
ar
d 
to
 th
e 
bu
dg
et
 fo
r 
th
e 
se
rv
ic
e 
or
 fu
nc
tio
n 
to
 w
hi
ch
 th
e 
de
ci
si
on
 r
el
at
es
; o
r 

 
 

- 
to
 b
e 
si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
 in
 te
rm
s 
of
 th
ei
r 
ef
fe
ct
s 
on
 c
om

m
un
iti
es
 li
vi
ng
 o
r 
w
or
ki
ng
 in
 a
n 
ar
ea
 c
om

pr
is
in
g 
on
e 
or
 m
or
e 
w
ar
ds
 in
 th
e 
ar
ea
 o
f C
en
tr
al
 

B
ed
fo
rd
sh
ire
. 

 
2)
 
T
he
 F
or
w
ar
d 
P
la
n 
is
 a
 g
en
er
al
 g
ui
de
 t
o 
th
e 
ke
y 
de
ci
si
on
s 
to
 b
e 
de
te
rm
in
ed
 b
y 
th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
an
d 
w
ill
 b
e 
up
da
te
d 
on
 a
 m
on
th
ly
 b
as
is
. 
 K
ey
 

de
ci
si
on
s 
w
ill
 b
e 
ta
ke
n 
by
 th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
as
 a
 w
ho
le
.  
T
he
 M
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
ar
e:
 

 
 

M
em

be
r 

P
or
tfo
lio
 

 
 

 
C
llr
 M
rs
 T
ric
ia
 T
ur
ne
r 
M
B
E
 

C
ha
irm

an
 o
f t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
an
d 
Le
ad
er
 o
f t
he
 C
ou
nc
il 

 
 

C
llr
 R
ic
ha
rd
 S
ta
y 

V
ic
e-
C
ha
irm

an
 o
f 
th
e 
E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
an
d 
D
ep
ut
y 
Le
ad
er
 o
f 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
an
d 
P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 

B
us
in
es
s 
T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n 

 

 
C
llr
 R
ita
 D
rin
kw
at
er
 

P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
H
ou
si
ng
 

 
 

C
llr
 C
ar
ol
e 
H
eg
le
y 

P
or
tfo
lio
 
H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
S
oc
ia
l 
C
ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea
lth
 
&
 
P
ro
tfo
lio
 
C
ha
m
pi
on
 
fo
r 
B
us
in
es
s 

T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n 

 

 
C
llr
 M
au
ric
e 
Jo
ne
s 
 

P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
C
or
po
ra
te
 R
es
ou
rc
es
 

 
 

C
llr
 A
ni
ta
 L
ew
is
 

P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
C
hi
ld
re
n’
s 
S
er
vi
ce
s 

 
 

C
llr
 S
te
ve
 M
al
e 

P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
C
ul
tu
re
 a
nd
 S
ki
lls
 &
 P
or
tfo
lio
 C
ha
m
pi
on
 fo
r 
B
us
in
es
s 
T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n 

 
 

C
llr
 K
en
 M
at
th
ew
s 

P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
E
co
no
m
ic
 G
ro
w
th
 a
nd
 R
eg
en
er
at
io
n 

 
 

C
llr
 D
av
id
 M
cV
ic
ar
 

P
or
tfo
lio
 H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
S
af
er
 a
nd
 S
tr
on
ge
r 
C
om

m
un
iti
es
 

 
 

C
llr
 T
om

 N
ic
ol
s 

P
or
tfo
lio
 
H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 
S
us
ta
in
ab
le
 
D
ev
el
op
m
en
t 
&
 
P
or
tfo
lio
 
C
ha
m
pi
on
 
fo
r 
B
us
in
es
s 

T
ra
ns
fo
rm
at
io
n 

 

  

Agenda Item 11
Page 15



 3)
 
T
ho
se
 i
te
m
s 
id
en
tif
ie
d 
fo
r 
de
ci
si
on
 m
or
e 
th
an
 o
ne
 m
on
th
 i
n 
ad
va
nc
e 
m
ay
 c
ha
ng
e 
in
 f
or
th
co
m
in
g 
P
la
ns
. 
 E
ac
h 
ne
w
 P
la
n 
su
pe
rs
ed
es
 t
he
 

pr
ev
io
us
 P
la
n.
  
A
ny
 p
er
so
n 
w
ho
 w
is
he
s 
to
 m
ak
e 
re
pr
es
en
ta
tio
ns
 to
 t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
ab
ou
t 
th
e 
m
at
te
r 
in
 r
es
pe
ct
 o
f 
w
hi
ch
 t
he
 d
ec
is
io
n 
is
 t
o 
be
 

m
ad
e 
sh
ou
ld
 d
o 
so
 to
 th
e 
of
fic
er
 w
ho
se
 te
le
ph
on
e 
nu
m
be
r 
an
d 
e-
m
ai
l a
dd
re
ss
 a
re
 s
ho
w
n 
in
 th
e 
F
or
w
ar
d 
P
la
n.
  A
ny
 c
or
re
sp
on
de
nc
e 
sh
ou
ld
 

be
 s
en
t 
to
 t
he
 c
on
ta
ct
 o
ffi
ce
r 
at
 t
he
 r
el
ev
an
t a
dd
re
ss
 a
s 
sh
ow
n 
be
lo
w
. 
 G
en
er
al
 q
ue
st
io
ns
 a
bo
ut
 t
he
 P
la
n 
su
ch
 a
s 
sp
ec
ifi
c 
da
te
s,
 s
ho
ul
d 
be
 

ad
dr
es
se
d 
to
 th
e 
H
ea
d 
of
 D
em

oc
ra
tic
 S
er
vi
ce
s,
 P
rio
ry
 H
ou
se
, M

on
ks
 W
al
k,
 C
hi
ck
sa
nd
s,
 S
he
ffo
rd
 S
G
17
 5
T
Q
. 

 
4)
 
T
he
 a
ge
nd
as
 fo
r 
m
ee
tin
gs
 o
f t
he
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 
w
ill
 b
e 
pu
bl
is
he
d 
as
 fo
llo
w
s:
 

 
 

M
ee
tin
g 
D
at
e 

 
P
ub
lic
at
io
n 
of
 A
ge
nd
a 
 

 
12
 M
ay
 2
00
9 
  

01
 M
ay
 2
00
9 
 

 
 

23
 J
un
e 
20
09
 

15
 J
un
e 
20
09
  

 
 

21
 J
ul
y 
20
09
  

13
 J
ul
y 
20
09
  

 
 

18
 A
ug
us
t 2
00
9 
  

10
 A
ug
us
t 2
00
9 
 

 
 

15
 S
ep
te
m
be
r 
20
09
 

7 
S
ep
te
m
be
r 
20
09
  

 
 

13
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
00
9 
  

5 
O
ct
ob
er
 2
00
9 
 

 
 

10
 N
ov
em

be
r 
20
09
 

2 
N
ov
em

be
r 
20
09
  

 
 

8 
D
ec
em

be
r 
20
09
 

30
 N
ov
em

be
r 
20
09
  

 
 

12
 J
an
ua
ry
 2
01
0 

4 
Ja
nu
ar
y 
20
10
 

 
 

9 
F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
10
 

1 
F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
10
 

 
 

9 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 
 

1 
M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
 

6 
A
pr
il 
20
10
 

25
 M
ar
ch
 2
01
0 

 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 16



Ce
nt
ra
l B

ed
fo
rd
sh

ire
 C
ou

nc
il 

 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 o
f K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
ns

 fo
r t
he

 p
er
io
d 
1 
Au

gu
st
 2
00
9 
to
 3
1 
Ju

ly
 2
01
0 

 
Ke

y 
De

ci
si
on

s 
Da

te
 o
f P

ub
lic
at
io
n:
 1
5 
Ju

ly
 2
00

9 
 

 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
n 
by

 
th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
 

(a
nd

 in
te
nd

ed
 d
ec

is
io
n)
 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e 
/ M

et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 m
ay
 b
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 
Co

nt
ac

t M
em

be
rs
 a
nd

 O
ffi
ce

r (
M
et
ho

d 
of
 

Co
m
m
en

t a
nd

 C
lo
si
ng

 D
at
e)
 

1.
 

St
re

et
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

& 
Br

id
ge

 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

tra
te

gi
es

 - 
 

Th
is 

pa
pe

r i
s 

to
 g

ai
n 

a 
st

ee
r f

ro
m

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
on

 
ho

w 
be

st
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

an
 

ag
ei

ng
 s

tre
et

 lig
ht

in
g 

st
oc

k 
an

d 
to

 a
dv

ise
 M

em
be

rs
 o

n 
ho

w 
es

se
nt

ia
l m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

wo
rk

 w
ill 

be
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t t
o 

en
su

re
 s

af
e 

us
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

Co
un

cil
’s 

br
id

ge
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

. 
   

18
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

Po
lic

e 
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 G

ro
up

s 
 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

To
m

 N
ico

ls 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

02
/0

8/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Ba

sil
 J

ac
ks

on
, A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 H

ig
hw

ay
s 

ba
sil

.ja
ck

so
n@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
  

Te
l: 

01
23

4 
22

84
77

 
   

2.
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
cq

ui
sit

io
ns

 a
nd

 
Di

sp
os

al
s 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
-  

St
an

di
ng

 it
em

 fo
r k

ey
 

de
cis

io
ns

 a
nd

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
ba

sis
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

re
po

rti
ng

 o
f a

ll p
ro

pe
rty

 
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

  
   

18
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

Ite
m

s 
wi

ll h
av

e 
be

en
 re

vie
we

d 
an

d 
as

se
ss

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
CB

C 
Ca

pi
ta

l 
As

se
ts

 M
an

ag
em

en
t G

ro
up

 
(C

AM
G

). 
 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
au

ric
e 

R 
Jo

ne
s 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 b

y 
22

/0
7/

09
 to

 C
on

ta
ct

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

M
ar

k 
Ba

ss
et

t, 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t A

dv
iso

r -
 P

ro
pe

rty
 

m
ar

k.
ba

ss
et

t@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

 
Te

l: 
01

23
4 

27
68

89
 / 

07
93

9 
03

81
05

 
   

Agenda Item 11
Page 17



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
n 
by

 
th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
 

(a
nd

 in
te
nd

ed
 d
ec

is
io
n)
 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e 
/ M

et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 m
ay
 b
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 
Co

nt
ac

t M
em

be
rs
 a
nd

 O
ffi
ce

r (
M
et
ho

d 
of
 

Co
m
m
en

t a
nd

 C
lo
si
ng

 D
at
e)
 

3.
 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 

Ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 - 
 

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 fo
r 

CB
C 

of
fic

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n.
  

   

18
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

  
CA

M
G

  
Al

l S
er

vic
e 

Ar
ea

s 
 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
au

ric
e 

R 
Jo

ne
s 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 b

y 
22

/0
7/

09
 to

 C
on

ta
ct

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

M
ar

k 
Ba

ss
et

t, 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t A

dv
iso

r -
 P

ro
pe

rty
 

m
ar

k.
ba

ss
et

t@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

  
Te

l: 
01

23
4 

27
68

89
 / 

07
93

9 
03

80
15

 
   

4.
 

Al
bi

on
 A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gy
 - 

 
Th

at
 a

ll h
ist

or
ic 

en
vir

on
m

en
t w

or
k 

of
 A

lb
io

n 
Ar

ch
ae

ol
og

y 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ca
rri

ed
 o

ut
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

wi
th

 th
e 

Co
de

 o
f C

on
du

ct
 

an
d 

ot
he

r b
y-

la
ws

 o
f t

he
 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gi
st

s 
(If

A)
. R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 o
rd

er
 th

at
 A

lb
io

n 
ca

n 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

un
de

r 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e.
  

   

18
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

   

IfA
 C

od
e 

of
 C

on
du

ct
 If

A 
By

-
La

w 
(R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 fo

r t
he

 
Re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 O
rg

an
isa

tio
n)

 
 

Cl
lr 

To
m

 N
ico

ls 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

22
/0

7/
09

 to
 to

 C
on

ta
ct

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

G
ar

y 
 W

or
th

, A
ss

ist
an

t D
ire

ct
or

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
ga

ry
.w

or
th

@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

  
Te

l: 
03

00
 3

00
 5

17
7 

   

5.
 

Up
da

te
 o

f D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 fo

r 
Ce

nt
ra

l B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 - 
 

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
up

da
te

d 
De

sig
n 

G
ui

de
.  

   

18
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

To
m

 N
ico

ls 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

22
/0

7/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Fi

on
a 

W
eb

b,
 T

ea
m

 L
ea

de
r, 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

De
sig

n 
fio

na
.w

eb
b@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 4
40

5 
   

Agenda Item 11
Page 18



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
n 
by

 
th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
 

(a
nd

 in
te
nd

ed
 d
ec

is
io
n)
 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e 
/ M

et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 m
ay
 b
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 
Co

nt
ac

t M
em

be
rs
 a
nd

 O
ffi
ce

r (
M
et
ho

d 
of
 

Co
m
m
en

t a
nd

 C
lo
si
ng

 D
at
e)
 

6.
 

Re
vie

w 
of

 H
ist

or
ic 

Bu
ild

in
g 

G
ra

nt
 A

id
 S

ch
em

e 
an

d 
Li

st
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 A

t R
isk

 - 
 

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
Sc

he
m

e.
  

   

18
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

   

Bu
ild

in
gs

 a
t R

isk
 S

ur
ve

y 
(N

or
th

 A
re

a)
 2

00
8 

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

at
 R

isk
 S

ur
ve

y 
(S

ou
th

 A
re

a)
 

20
05

 
 

Cl
lr 

To
m

 N
ico

ls 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

22
/0

7/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Ro

bi
n 

Uf
f, 

Pr
in

cip
al

 P
la

nn
in

g 
O

ffi
ce

r 
ro

bi
n.

uf
f@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
  

Te
l: 

01
46

2 
61

13
39

 
   

7.
 

Ru
sh

m
er

e 
Pa

rk
 - 

ac
qu

isi
tio

n 
of

 la
nd

 in
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
G

re
en

sa
nd

 T
ru

st
 - 

 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
itm

en
t o

f e
xt

er
na

l 
fu

nd
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

(re
gi

st
er

ed
 in

 th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

 to
 th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f l
an

d 
fo

r o
pe

n 
ac

ce
ss

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

pr
ov

isi
on

 o
f n

ew
 g

re
en

 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

fo
r t

he
 

G
ro

wt
h 

Ag
en

da
.  

   

18
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

O
uz

el
 V

al
le

y 
Pa

rk
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 (a

 
co

ns
or

tiu
m

 o
f r

ep
re

se
nt

at
ive

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
Le

ig
ht

on
 L

in
sla

de
 T

ow
n 

Co
uc

ni
l, 

Th
e 

G
re

en
sa

nd
 T

ru
st

, 
Br

itis
h 

W
at

er
wa

ys
, S

US
TR

AN
S,

 
th

e 
En

vir
on

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y,

 
Bu

ck
in

gh
am

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

Co
un

cil
 

an
d 

Co
un

cil
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 fr

om
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

Cu
ltu

re
.) 

 
Co

un
cil

lo
rs

 P
et

er
 R

aw
cli

ffe
, P

et
er

 
Sn

el
lin

g,
 A

la
n 

Sh
ad

bo
lt 

an
d 

Br
ia

n 
Sp

ur
r (

Ch
ai

rm
an

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
ni

cl)
 

wh
o 

at
te

nd
ed

 a
 s

ite
 m

ee
tin

g 
wi

th
 

th
e 

Po
rtf

ol
io

 H
ol

de
r a

nd
 th

e 
G

re
en

sa
nd

 T
ru

st
 o

n 
25

 J
un

e 
20

09
.  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

02
/0

8/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Ro

y 
W

at
er

fie
ld

, A
ss

ist
an

t D
ire

ct
or

 L
ei

su
re

 a
nd

 
Cu

ltu
re

, L
ib

ra
rie

s,
 A

du
lt 

an
d 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ro
y.

wa
te

rfi
el

d@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

  
Te

l: 
03

00
 3

00
 4

23
9 

   

Agenda Item 11
Page 19



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
n 
by

 
th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
 

(a
nd

 in
te
nd

ed
 d
ec

is
io
n)
 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e 
/ M

et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 m
ay
 b
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 
Co

nt
ac

t M
em

be
rs
 a
nd

 O
ffi
ce

r (
M
et
ho

d 
of
 

Co
m
m
en

t a
nd

 C
lo
si
ng

 D
at
e)
 

8.
 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

's 
Pl

an
 - 

 
To

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
's 

Pl
an

.  
   

15
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

, m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 

pu
bl

ic 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

21
/0

8/
09

0t
o 

Co
nt

ac
t O

ffi
ce

r: 
Sy

lvi
a 

G
ib

so
n,

 In
te

rim
 A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
, P

ol
icy

, 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 C

om
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 
sy

lvi
a.

gi
bs

on
@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
  

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 5
52

2 
   

9.
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t 
St

ra
te

gy
 - 

 
To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 
fo

r C
en

tra
l B

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
 

Co
un

cil
. 

   

15
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

Po
rtf

ol
io

 H
ol

de
r (

Bu
sin

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n)

 
LS

P 
Pa

rtn
er

s 
  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

Ri
ch

ar
d 

St
ay

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

21
/0

8/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Ia

n 
Po

rte
r, 

As
sis

ta
nt

 D
ire

ct
or

 S
er

vic
e 

Po
lic

y,
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

& 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
ia

n.
po

rte
r@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
  

Te
l: 

01
23

4 
27

60
67

 
   

10
. 

Ce
nt

ra
l B

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

's 
Pl

an
 2

00
9 

- 2
01

0 
-  Th

is 
is 

th
e 

fir
st

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s 

Pl
an

.  
Th

er
ea

fte
r i

t w
ill 

be
 

re
fre

sh
ed

 a
nn

ua
lly

. 
   

15
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ha
s 

al
re

ad
y 

ta
ke

n 
pl

ac
e 

wi
th

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
.  

Fu
rth

er
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

wi
ll t

ak
e 

pl
ac

e 
in

 M
ay

, 
Ju

ne
 a

nd
 J

ul
y 

th
ou

gh
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

wo
rk

sh
op

s,
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pu
bl

ish
ed

 o
n 

ou
r 

we
bs

ite
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 k

ey
 

pa
rtn

er
s.

  
  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

21
/0

8/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Sy

lvi
a 

G
ib

so
n,

 In
te

rim
 A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
, P

ol
icy

, 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 C

om
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 
sy

lvi
a.

gi
bs

on
@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
  

Te
l: 

08
45

 8
49

 6
09

2 
   

Agenda Item 11
Page 20



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
n 
by

 
th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
 

(a
nd

 in
te
nd

ed
 d
ec

is
io
n)
 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e 
/ M

et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 m
ay
 b
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 
Co

nt
ac

t M
em

be
rs
 a
nd

 O
ffi
ce

r (
M
et
ho

d 
of
 

Co
m
m
en

t a
nd

 C
lo
si
ng

 D
at
e)
 

11
. 

Cu
st

om
er

 S
er

vic
es

 
St

ra
te

gy
 - 

 
To

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

St
ra

te
gy

. 
   

15
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

Ri
ch

ar
d 

St
ay

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

21
/0

8/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Cl

ive
 J

on
es

, A
ss

ist
an

t D
ire

ct
or

 B
us

in
es

s 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
& 

Cu
st

om
er

 S
er

vic
es

 
cli

ve
.jo

ne
s@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
  

Te
l: 

01
46

2 
61

11
68

 
   

12
. 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
Po

lic
y 

an
d 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
-  

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
Po

lic
y 

an
d 

Fr
am

ew
or

k.
 

   

15
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
Tr

ad
e 

 
Po

rtf
ol

io
 H

ol
de

r (
Sa

fe
r a

nd
 

St
ro

ng
er

 C
om

m
un

itie
s)

  
Ch

ai
rm

an
 a

nd
 V

ice
-C

ha
irm

an
 o

f 
th

e 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
  

Th
re

e 
m

on
th

 p
er

io
d 

co
m

m
en

cin
g 

1 
Ap

ril
 2

00
9,

 m
ee

tin
gs

, p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

on
 w

eb
sit

e 
an

d 
in

 o
th

er
 m

ed
ia

  
  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

Da
vid

 M
cV

ica
r 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 b

y 
21

/0
8/

09
 to

 C
on

ta
ct

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

Su
sa

n 
Ch

ild
er

ho
us

e,
 H

ea
d 

of
 P

ub
lic

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

(N
or

th
) 

su
sa

n.
ch

ild
er

ho
us

e@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

 
Te

l: 
01

46
2 

61
13

94
 

   

13
. 

Pr
op

er
ty

 S
er

vic
es

 R
ev

ie
w 

-  
To

 re
po

rt 
on

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r r

ev
ie

wi
ng

 fu
tu

re
 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 p

ro
pe

rty
 

se
rv

ice
s 

fo
r C

BC
.  

   

15
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

CA
M

G
  

Al
l S

er
vic

e 
Ar

ea
s 

 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
au

ric
e 

R 
Jo

ne
s 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 b

y 
19

/0
8/

09
 to

 C
on

ta
ct

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

M
ar

k 
Ba

ss
et

t, 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t A

dv
iso

r -
 P

ro
pe

rty
 

m
ar

k.
ba

ss
et

t@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

  
Te

l: 
01

23
4 

27
68

89
 / 

07
93

9 
03

81
05

 
   

Agenda Item 11
Page 21



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
n 
by

 
th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
 

(a
nd

 in
te
nd

ed
 d
ec

is
io
n)
 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e 
/ M

et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 m
ay
 b
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 
Co

nt
ac

t M
em

be
rs
 a
nd

 O
ffi
ce

r (
M
et
ho

d 
of
 

Co
m
m
en

t a
nd

 C
lo
si
ng

 D
at
e)
 

14
. 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t P
ro

vis
io

n 
fo

r 
Ch

ild
re

n 
wi

th
 A

ut
ist

ic 
Sp

ec
tru

m
 D

iso
rd

er
s 

at
 

Ho
lm

em
ea

d 
M

id
dl

e 
Sc

ho
ol

, B
ig

gl
es

wa
de

 - 
 

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 to

 
se

t u
p 

a 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

Pr
ov

isi
on

 fo
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

wi
th

 
Au

tis
tic

 S
pe

ct
ru

m
 

Di
so

rd
er

s 
at

 H
om

em
ea

d 
M

id
dl

e 
Sc

ho
ol

, 
Bi

gg
le

sw
ad

e.
  

   

15
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

09
 

 

St
at

ut
or

y 
Co

ns
ul

te
es

 - 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
ca

rri
ed

 o
ut

 in
 

Ap
ril

/M
ay

 2
00

9 
an

d 
St

at
ut

or
y 

No
tic

es
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

Ju
ne

 2
00

9.
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

21
/0

8/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
He

le
n 

Re
dd

in
g,

 H
ea

d 
of

 S
EN

 a
nd

 In
clu

sio
n 

he
le

n.
re

dd
in

g@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

  
Te

l: 
01

23
4 

22
81

48
 

   

15
. 

Bu
sin

es
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

St
ra

te
gy

 - 
 

To
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
St

ra
te

gy
. 

   

13
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
9 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

Ri
ch

ar
d 

St
ay

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

22
/0

9/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Cl

ive
 J

on
es

, A
ss

ist
an

t D
ire

ct
or

 B
us

in
es

s 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
& 

Cu
st

om
er

 S
er

vic
es

 
cli

ve
.jo

ne
s@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
  

Te
l: 

01
46

2 
61

11
68

 
   

16
. 

Co
m

m
iss

io
ni

ng
 P

ol
icy

 - 
 

To
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
 

   

13
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
9 

 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

r a
nd

 th
e 

Ch
ild

re
n'

s 
Tr

us
t  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

22
/0

9/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Sy

lvi
a 

G
ib

so
n,

 In
te

rim
 A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
, P

ol
icy

, 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 C

om
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 
sy

lvi
a.

gi
bs

on
@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
  

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 5
52

2 
   

Agenda Item 11
Page 22



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
n 
by

 
th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
 

(a
nd

 in
te
nd

ed
 d
ec

is
io
n)
 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e 
/ M

et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 m
ay
 b
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 
Co

nt
ac

t M
em

be
rs
 a
nd

 O
ffi
ce

r (
M
et
ho

d 
of
 

Co
m
m
en

t a
nd

 C
lo
si
ng

 D
at
e)
 

17
. 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 P

ro
pe

rty
 

St
ra

te
gy

 U
pd

at
e 

-  
To

 re
po

rt 
on

 th
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 
of

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
.  

   

13
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
9 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
au

ric
e 

R 
Jo

ne
s 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 b

y 
13

/1
0/

09
 to

 C
on

ta
ct

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

M
ar

k 
Ba

ss
et

t, 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t A

dv
iso

r -
 P

ro
pe

rty
 

m
ar

k.
ba

ss
et

t@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

  
Te

l: 
01

23
4 

27
68

89
 / 

07
93

9 
03

81
05

 
   

18
. 

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
cq

ui
sit

io
ns

 a
nd

 
Di

sp
os

al
s 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
-  

St
an

di
ng

 it
em

 fo
r k

ey
 

de
cis

io
ns

 a
nd

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
ba

sis
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

re
po

rti
ng

 o
f a

ll p
ro

pe
rty

 
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

. 
   

10
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
9  

 
Ite

m
s 

wi
ll h

av
e 

be
en

 re
vie

we
d 

an
d 

as
se

ss
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

CB
C 

Ca
pi

ta
l 

As
se

ts
 M

an
ag

em
en

t G
ro

up
 

(C
AM

G
). 

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
au

ric
e 

R 
Jo

ne
s 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 b

y 
14

/1
0/

09
 to

 C
on

ta
ct

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

M
ar

k 
Ba

ss
et

t, 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t A

dv
iso

r -
 P

ro
pe

rty
 

m
ar

k.
ba

ss
et

t@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

  
Te

l: 
01

23
4 

27
68

89
 / 

07
93

9 
03

81
05

 
   

19
. 

Ha
rm

on
isa

tio
n 

of
 W

as
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vic
es

 - 
 

To
 p

ro
vid

e 
M

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 
on

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
 s

er
vic

e 
ch

an
ge

s.
  

   

10
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
9  

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

Da
vid

 M
cV

ica
r 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 b

y 
14

/1
0/

09
 to

 C
on

ta
ct

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

St
ev

e 
W

hi
tta

ke
r, 

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
er

vic
es

 M
an

ag
er

 
st

ev
e.

wh
itt

ak
er

@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

  
Te

l: 
03

00
 3

00
 4

34
4 

   

Agenda Item 11
Page 23



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
n 
by

 
th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
 

(a
nd

 in
te
nd

ed
 d
ec

is
io
n)
 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e 
/ M

et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 m
ay
 b
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 
Co

nt
ac

t M
em

be
rs
 a
nd

 O
ffi
ce

r (
M
et
ho

d 
of
 

Co
m
m
en

t a
nd

 C
lo
si
ng

 D
at
e)
 

20
. 

Lo
rd

 L
am

in
g 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 - 

 
To

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
pl

an
.  

   

10
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
9 

 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 a

nd
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l 

Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
Bo

ar
d 

 
  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

14
/1

0/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
M

ar
tin

 P
ra

tt,
 A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 S

pe
cia

lis
t 

Se
rv

ice
s 

m
ar

tin
.p

ra
tt@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 4
48

4 
   

21
. 

El
ig

ib
ilit

y 
fo

r p
ay

m
en

ts
 

po
lic

y 
-  

To
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
 

   

8 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

00
9 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/1

1/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
M

ar
tin

 P
ra

tt,
 A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 S

pe
cia

lis
t 

Se
rv

ice
s 

m
ar

tin
.p

ra
tt@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 4
48

4 
   

22
. 

Ra
isi

ng
 A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t 

Po
lic

y 
-  

To
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
 

   

8 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

00
9 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/1

1/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Pa

tri
ck

 S
he

vli
n,

 H
ea

d 
of

 S
ch

oo
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pa

tri
ck

.s
he

vli
n@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 6
82

1 
   

23
. 

Lu
to

n-
Du

ns
ta

bl
e 

G
ui

de
d 

Bu
sw

ay
 - 

 
To

 re
ce

ive
 th

e 
Te

nd
er

 
Re

tu
rn

s 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 
pr

og
re

ss
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e.
  

   

8 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

00
9 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

To
m

 N
ico

ls 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/1

1/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Jo

hn
 A

us
tin

, I
nt

er
im

 H
ea

d 
of

 T
ra

ns
po

rt 
St

ra
te

gy
 

jo
hn

.a
us

tin
@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
  

Te
l: 

01
23

4 
22

86
87

 
   

Agenda Item 11
Page 24



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
n 
by

 
th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
 

(a
nd

 in
te
nd

ed
 d
ec

is
io
n)
 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e 
/ M

et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 m
ay
 b
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 
Co

nt
ac

t M
em

be
rs
 a
nd

 O
ffi
ce

r (
M
et
ho

d 
of
 

Co
m
m
en

t a
nd

 C
lo
si
ng

 D
at
e)
 

24
. 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 

Un
ifo

rm
ed

 P
re

se
nc

e 
fo

r 
Ce

nt
ra

l B
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

 - 
 

To
 c

on
sid

er
 th

e 
op

tio
ns

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r C

en
tra

l 
Be

df
or

ds
hi

re
 to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t o

f a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 

en
vir

on
m

en
ta

l a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
af

et
y 

le
gi

sla
tio

n 
(in

clu
di

ng
 th

e 
En

vir
on

m
en

ta
l P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Ac

t (
EP

A)
 a

nd
 C

le
an

 
Ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 a
nd

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t A
ct

 (C
NE

A)
) 

an
d 

ex
pl

or
in

g 
th

e 
ro

le
 th

at
 

a 
un

ifo
rm

ed
 te

am
 h

as
 in

 
th

at
 re

sp
ec

t. 
   

12
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
0 

 
Re

le
va

nt
 P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

rs
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

Da
vid

 M
cV

ica
r 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 b

y 
10

/1
2/

09
 to

 C
on

ta
ct

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

Je
an

et
te

 K
ey

te
, C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

M
an

ag
er

 
je

an
et

te
.k

ey
te

@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

  
Te

l: 
08

45
 8

49
 6

25
2 

   

25
. 

Ch
ild

re
n'

s 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
tra

te
gy

 - 
 

To
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

.  
   

12
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
0 

 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 a

nd
 th

e 
Ch

ild
re

n'
s 

Tr
us

t  
  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/1

2/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Pa

tri
ck

 S
he

vli
n,

 H
ea

d 
of

 S
ch

oo
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pa

tri
ck

.s
he

vli
n@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
  

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 6
82

1 
   

Agenda Item 11
Page 25



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
n 
by

 
th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
 

(a
nd

 in
te
nd

ed
 d
ec

is
io
n)
 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e 
/ M

et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 m
ay
 b
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 
Co

nt
ac

t M
em

be
rs
 a
nd

 O
ffi
ce

r (
M
et
ho

d 
of
 

Co
m
m
en

t a
nd

 C
lo
si
ng

 D
at
e)
 

26
. 

Ea
rly

 C
hi

ld
ho

od
 

In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Po

lic
y 

-  
To

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

 
   

12
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
0 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/1

2/
09

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
G

le
n 

De
nh

am
, A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 
Se

rv
ice

s 
0-

19
 

gl
en

.d
en

ha
m

@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

  
Te

l: 
03

00
 3

00
 6

12
5 

   
27

. 
Cu

ltu
ra

l S
tra

te
gy

 - 
 

To
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

po
lic

y.
  

   

12
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
0 

 
   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

St
ep

he
n 

F 
M

al
e 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 b

y 
10

/1
2/

09
 to

 C
on

ta
ct

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

Ro
y 

W
at

er
fie

ld
, A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 

Cu
ltu

re
, L

ib
ra

rie
s,

 A
du

lt 
an

d 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
ro

y.
wa

te
rfi

el
d@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
  

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

42
39

 
   

28
. 

CC
TV

 S
er

vic
e 

O
pt

io
ns

 - 
 

To
 c

on
sid

er
 o

pt
io

ns
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 m
ov

e 
to

 a
 

co
m

m
on

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 th
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

 o
f a

 C
CT

V 
se

rv
ice

 w
ith

in
 C

en
tra

l 
Be

df
or

ds
hi

re
. 

   

9 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

01
0 

 
Po

rtf
ol

io
 H

ol
de

r (
Sa

fe
r a

nd
 

St
ro

ng
er

 C
om

m
un

itie
s)

  
Ke

y 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

Da
vid

 M
cV

ica
r 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 b

y 
15

/0
1/

10
 to

 C
on

ta
ct

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

Je
an

et
te

 K
ey

te
, C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

M
an

ag
er

 
je

an
et

te
.k

ey
te

@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

  
Te

l: 
08

45
 8

49
 6

25
2 

   

Agenda Item 11
Page 26



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
n 
by

 
th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
 

(a
nd

 in
te
nd

ed
 d
ec

is
io
n)
 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e 
/ M

et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 m
ay
 b
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 
Co

nt
ac

t M
em

be
rs
 a
nd

 O
ffi
ce

r (
M
et
ho

d 
of
 

Co
m
m
en

t a
nd

 C
lo
si
ng

 D
at
e)
 

29
. 

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
cq

ui
sit

io
ns

 a
nd

 
Di

sp
os

al
s 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
-  

St
an

di
ng

 it
em

 fo
r k

ey
 

de
cis

io
ns

 a
nd

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
ba

sis
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

re
po

rti
ng

 o
f a

ll p
ro

pe
rty

 
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

.  
   

9 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

01
0 

 
Ite

m
s 

wi
ll h

av
e 

be
en

 re
vie

we
d 

an
d 

as
se

ss
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

CB
C 

Ca
pi

ta
l 

As
se

ts
 M

an
ag

em
en

t G
ro

up
 

(C
AM

G
)  

  

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
au

ric
e 

R 
Jo

ne
s 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 b

y 
13

/0
1/

10
 to

 C
on

ta
ct

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

M
ar

k 
Ba

ss
et

t, 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t A

dv
iso

r -
 P

ro
pe

rty
 

m
ar

k.
ba

ss
et

t@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

  
Te

l: 
01

23
4 

27
68

89
 / 

07
93

9 
03

81
05

 
   

30
. 

Pl
ay

 S
tra

te
gy

 - 
 

To
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

  
   

9 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/0

2/
10

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Ro

y 
W

at
er

fie
ld

, A
ss

ist
an

t D
ire

ct
or

 L
ei

su
re

 a
nd

 
Cu

ltu
re

, L
ib

ra
rie

s,
 A

du
lt 

an
d 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

ro
y.

wa
te

rfi
el

d@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

 
Te

l: 
03

00
 3

00
 4

23
9 

   
31

. 
Ch

ild
 P

ov
er

ty
 S

tra
te

gy
 - 

 
To

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
  

   

9 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/0

2/
10

 
G

le
n 

De
nh

am
, A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 
Se

rv
ice

s 
0-

19
 

gl
en

.d
en

ha
m

@
ce

nt
ra

lb
ed

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

 
Te

l: 
03

00
 3

00
 6

12
5 

   

Agenda Item 11
Page 27



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
n 
by

 
th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
 

(a
nd

 in
te
nd

ed
 d
ec

is
io
n)
 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e 
/ M

et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 m
ay
 b
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 
Co

nt
ac

t M
em

be
rs
 a
nd

 O
ffi
ce

r (
M
et
ho

d 
of
 

Co
m
m
en

t a
nd

 C
lo
si
ng

 D
at
e)
 

32
. 

Tr
an

sit
io

ns
 P

ol
icy

 - 
 

To
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
 

   

9 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/0

2/
10

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
M

ar
tin

 P
ra

tt,
 A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 S

pe
cia

lis
t 

Se
rv

ice
s 

m
ar

tin
.p

ra
tt@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 4
48

4 
   

33
. 

Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 P
ol

icy
 - 

 
To

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

 
   

9 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/0

2/
10

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
M

ar
tin

 P
ra

tt,
 A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 S

pe
cia

lis
t 

Se
rv

ice
s 

m
ar

tin
.p

ra
tt@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 4
48

4 
   

34
. 

Ch
ild

 in
 N

ee
d 

Po
lic

y 
-  

To
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
 

   

9 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
 

   

No
ne

. 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/0

2/
10

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
M

ar
tin

 P
ra

tt,
 A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 S

pe
cia

lis
t 

Se
rv

ice
s 

m
ar

tin
.p

ra
tt@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 4
48

4 
   

35
. 

Lo
ok

ed
 A

fte
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 P
ol

icy
 - 

 
To

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

  
   

9 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/0

2/
10

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
M

ar
tin

 P
ra

tt,
 A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 S

pe
cia

lis
t 

Se
rv

ice
s 

m
ar

tin
.p

ra
tt@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 4
48

4 
   

Agenda Item 11
Page 28



 Re
f 

No
. 

Is
su

e 
fo
r K

ey
 D
ec
is
io
n 
by

 
th
e 
Ex

ec
ut
iv
e 
 

(a
nd

 in
te
nd

ed
 d
ec

is
io
n)
 

In
di
ca

tiv
e 

M
ee

tin
g 
Da

te
 

Co
ns

ul
te
es

 a
nd

 D
at
e 
/ M

et
ho

d 
Do

cu
m
en

ts
 w
hi
ch

 m
ay
 b
e 

co
ns

id
er
ed

 
Co

nt
ac

t M
em

be
rs
 a
nd

 O
ffi
ce

r (
M
et
ho

d 
of
 

Co
m
m
en

t a
nd

 C
lo
si
ng

 D
at
e)
 

36
. 

Fo
st

er
in

g 
Po

lic
y 

-  
To

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

 
   

9 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/0

2/
10

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
M

ar
tin

 P
ra

tt,
 A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 S

pe
cia

lis
t 

Se
rv

ice
s 

m
ar

tin
.p

ra
tt@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 4
48

4 
   

37
. 

Ad
op

tio
n 

Po
lic

y 
-  

To
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

po
lic

y.
  

   

9 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/0

2/
10

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
M

ar
tin

 P
ra

tt,
 A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 S

pe
cia

lis
t 

Se
rv

ice
s 

m
ar

tin
.p

ra
tt@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 4
48

4 
   

38
. 

Pr
iva

te
 F

os
te

rin
g 

Po
lic

y 
-  

To
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

po
lic

y.
  

   

9 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/0

2/
10

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
M

ar
tin

 P
ra

tt,
 A

ss
ist

an
t D

ire
ct

or
 S

pe
cia

lis
t 

Se
rv

ice
s 

m
ar

tin
.p

ra
tt@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

Te
l: 

 0
30

0 
30

0 
44

84
 

 
39

. 
Ch

ild
re

n 
M

iss
in

g 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Po
lic

y 
-  

To
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
 

   

9 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
 

   

Re
po

rt 
 

Cl
lr 

M
rs

 A
ni

ta
 M

 L
ew

is 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 b
y 

10
/0

2/
10

 to
 C

on
ta

ct
 O

ffi
ce

r: 
Pa

tri
ck

 S
he

vli
n,

 H
ea

d 
of

 S
ch

oo
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pa

tri
ck

.s
he

vli
n@

ce
nt

ra
lb

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
  

Te
l: 

03
00

 3
00

 6
82

1 
 

  Po
st
al
 a
dd

re
ss
 fo

r C
on

ta
ct
 O
ffi
ce

rs
:  

Ce
nt
ra
l B

ed
fo
rd
sh

ire
 C
ou

nc
il,
 P
rio

ry
 H
ou

se
, M

on
ks
 W

al
k,
 C
hi
ck
sa
nd

s,
 S
he

ffo
rd
  S

G
17
 5
TQ

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 11
Page 29



 

Central Bedfordshire Council  
Forward Plan of Decisions on Key Issues 

 
The following table sets out the dates on which the Central Bedfordshire Council Forward Plan will 
be published in 2009/10: 
 

 Date of Publication Period of Plan 
 

 08.05.09 1 June 2009 – 31 May 2010 
 

 15.06.09 1 July 2009 – 30 June 2010 
 

 15.07.09 1  August 2009 – 31 July 2010  
 

 13.08.09 1 September 2009 – 31 August 2010 
 

 10.09.09 1 October 2009 – 30 September 2010 
 

 08.10.09 1 November  2009 –  31 October 2010 
 

 05.11.09 1 December 2009 – 30 November 2010 
 

 03.12.09 
 

1 January – 31 December 2010 
 

 07.01.10 1 February 2010 – 31 January 2011 
 

 04.02.10 1 March 2010 – 28 February 2011 
 

 04.03.10 1 April 2010 – 31 March 2011 
 

 31.03.10 1 May 2010 – 30 April 2011 
  

 

Agenda Item 11
Page 30


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	10 Review of the Committee's Work Programme
	11 Forward Plan

